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From:    Nell Schofield <nell@themovies.com.au>

To:    <sara.wilson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date:    2/13/2012 1:43 PM

Subject:   Submission Details for Nell Schofield

CC:    <assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>

 
  

Department of Planning

  
Disclosable Political Donation: no 
 
Name: Nell Schofield 
Email: nell@themovies.com.au 
 
Address: 
555 Flatlands Rd 
 
Clandulla, NSW 
2848 
 
Content: 
I believe that this project should not proceed primarily because there has already been extensive damage to the water 
resource of this environmentally significant area due to coal mining and any expansion of operations here will further 
debilitate what must be, on this the driest inhabited continent on Earth, our most valuable resource - fresh water. 
Enough is enough! Leave some water (and coal) for future generations. 
 
 
IP Address: 124-171-12-106.dyn.iinet.net.au - 124.171.12.106 
Submission: Online Submission from Nell Schofield (object) 
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_diary&id=26075  
 
Submission for Job: #2371 Stage 2 Project  
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_job&id=2371  
 
Site: #57 Moolarben Mine 
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_site&id=57  
 

  

 
Nell Schofield 
 
E : nell@themovies.com.au 
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